

Founded 2006

1. The Greenwood Corvette Club toured Carolina Classic Boats and Cars in Clinton and had dinner at House of Pizza for the monthly meeting on July 15, 2014 with 18 members and one guest present.

2. President Doug Timmerman welcomed everyone and thanked Doug Wallace for coordinating the tour of Carolina Classic Boat and Cars owned by Greg Jackson. The minutes from the June 17, 2014 meeting were approved as previously distributed.

3. Doug reminded the group that the Edgefield Cruise in on the Square will be this Saturday, July 19th from 4pm to 7pm with 100 parking spaces reserved. This is a free event open to all cars and motorcycles. Doug asked that an invitation be made to the AACA car club to join the cruise in. Additionally, Doug has donated 10 tickets for a Spaghetti dinner to members of the Greenwood Corvette Club. The dinner will be served from 4:00pm to 7:00pm at the Tompkins Library in Edgefield. Proceeds from dinner will benefit the Edgefield Civic League and the Edgefield Cemetery Association. Carla has the tickets and will bring them to the cruise-in on Saturday. Mac Francisco will lead a caravan over to Edgefield from Greenwood on Saturday, July 19th leaving the Food Lion parking lot at 2551 Highway 25S (intersection of 221/25) at 3:00pm. Carla sent out the flyer for the cruise-in via email a week ago. If you have questions or need the flyer again, please contact Carla.

4. Doug noted that Jim Frederick, Tony Dover and Doug Timmerman brought their cars to the Piedmont Tech session on Monday, June 23rd for a weekday class for kids.

5. Treasurer Tom Bickerton reported the club has a balance of \$1,342.07 with all bills paid. Tom also advised that a new roster had been sent out in July to all members.

6. Tom Bickerton reported that he had talked with Vice President Dennis Smith and said Dennis had the cast off his ankle and was wearing a boot, was walking around with no pain at all, but felt the tour would be too much walking for him right now. We hope to see Dennis at our August meeting.

7. Susan King reported that John was doing well and all reports from the doctors have been good. John was attending another meeting and could not join us.

8. Doug acknowledged Carla's efforts for the club's web site. Photos of Doug Wallace's and Larry Warner's cars have been added to the web site, as well as photos of the tour of Carolina Classic Boats and Cars. The web page can be found at: www.greenwoodcorvetteclub.weebly.com. If you have any photos you would like to submit, or car show information to post, or upcoming tours, please send them to Carla at www.greenwoodcorvetteclub.weebly.com. If you

9. Special thanks to Greg Jackson, owner of Carolina Classic Boats and Cars for taking time to open up his showroom and talk to us about the unusual boats and classic cars he has for sale.

Corvette's 60th Anniversary

1953-1962	1963-1967	1968-1983	1984-1996	1997-2004	2005-2013	2014 -
C1	C2	C3	C4	C5	C6	C7



12. Members present at the July 15^h meeting were: Tom and Miriam Bickerton, Ray Culbertson, Larry Derrick, Mac and Louise Francisco, Jim Frederic, Jim Gidlow, Susan King, Jim and Joyce Marshall, Carla Mood, Doug Timmerman and Jean Price, Doug and Debbie Wallace, and Larry and Barbara Warner. Guests: Tony Dover.

Corvette's 60 th Anniversary							
1953-1962	1963-1967	1968-1983	1984-1996	1997-2004	2005-2013	2014 -	
C1	C2	C 3	C4	C5	C6	C7	



Photos by Joyce Marshall and Carla Mood.

13. The meeting adjourned with Tom Bickerton giving thanks before our meal was served.

2014 Board Members							
Doug Timmerman, President email: joseph.d.timmerman@att.net							
Dennis Smith, Vice President email: paulandennis@gmail.com							
Tom Bickerton, Treasurer email: tandmbickerton@embargmail.com							
Corvette's 60 th Anniversary							
1953-1962	1963-1967	1968-1983	1984-1996	1997-2004	2005-2013	2014 -	
C1	C2	C3	C4	C5	C 6	C7	

Carla Mood, Secretary and Web design: email: <u>seamood@aol.com</u> Mac Francisco, Events Coordinator email: <u>ciscomac@embarqmail.com</u>

Corvette's 60th Anniversary

1953-1962	1963-1967	1968-1983	1984-1996	1997-2004	2005-2013	2014 -
C1	C2	C3	C4	C5	C6	C7